

# PARISH OF CLONELTY-BARONY OF GLENQUIN

# PARISH OF CLONELTY

# INDEX

	Page
Clonelty Parish	1
Townlands &c.	
Aughalin	2
Aughalin Wood	15
Ballybrown	3
Ballybrown Glebe	5
Ballynoe	4
Ballyn <b>o</b> e B <b>ridge</b>	17
Ballynoe Castle	16
Ballynoe Mill	16
Clonelty Church (in ruins	)15
Kilgolban	77
Kiltanna	8
Enockaderry, Glebe of	б
Knockaderry House	18
Knockaderry Td.	9
Knockederry Village	13
Lisnamuckaw	18
L <b>iss</b> aniska East	11
Lissaniska West	12
Owenskaw	17
Rathfreedy	10
Tobermeedy	19
Whitewell	14

#### PARISH OF CLONELTY

Parish of Clonelty -- Boundary Surveyor's Sketch Map

Cluain Eilte, the plain, lawn, or meadow of the doe.

Clonelty -- J. O'D.

-- Barony Book 1834 Clonnelty -- Co. Pres. Book 1839

Clounelty -- Revd. J. Cullinan. P.P.

-- Census Return 1831

-- Barony Map

Cloine Iltie -- Civil Survey 1654-56

This parish is situated about 1% miles east of Newcastle and 2 miles south of Rathkeale. It is bounded on the N. by Rathkeale ph.; on the E. by Cloncagh ph.; on the S. by Mahoonagh ph.; and on the W. by Grange parish. It contains 3.748 acres, statute measure.

It is the property of sundry Gentlemen, as described in the several townlands. It is under tillage and pasture. except for a few portions of rough pasture. The road from Newcastle to Ballingarry passes through its northern extremity, and on this road is the village of Knockaderry. There are two Gentlemen's seats with some plantations in this ph., and the road from Knockaderry village to Kilmeedy passes S.E. through it.

# Townlands, &c.

-- B. S. S. M. Aughalin 2

Ath a Linne, ford of the pond or pool. O'D.

Aughalin -- J. O'D.

-- Tithe Book of Revd. J. Croker

-- Revd. J. Cullinan, P.P.

Ahalin -- Barony Book 1834

-- Co. Fres. Book 1839

-- Census Return 1831

Ahalina -- Barony Map

-- Civil Survey 1654-56 Athliny

In the N.E. pert of the parish, ½ mile east of Knock-aderry Village. It is bounded on the N. by Ballybrown td. and the ph. of Rathkeale; E. by the ph. of Cloncagh; S. by Kilgolban Td.; and W. by the td. of Kiltanna. It contains 565 acres, st. measure.

This townland is the property of Robert Featherston,

## Aughalin (contd.)

Esq., and has a few portions of heathy pasture in its S. and S.W. extremity. The remainder of the td. is under tillage and pasture. Aughalin Wood is on its N.W. boundary, and the road from Kneckaderry to Ballingarry passes south of this wood through the townland. There are also three ancient forts in this townland, one of which is on its southern boundary. Acreable rent - £1 7s.

#### Ballybrown

-- B. S. S. M.

3

Baile an Bhrunaigh, Brown's Town. J. O'D.

Ballybrown

-- J. O'D.

-- Barony Book 1834

-- Revd. J. Cullinan, F.P.

-- Barony Map

Ballynwrocny

-- Civil Survey 1654-56

In the N. of the parish, about  $3\frac{3}{4}$  miles from Rathkeale. It is bounded on the W., the N., and the E. by the ph. of Rathkeale and the Glebe of Ballybrown; and on the S. by the tds. of Aughalin and Kiltanna. Contains  $136\frac{1}{2}$  acres.

Is the property of Thomas Locke, Esq. It is all under tillage and pasture, and Ballybrown Glebe is situated on its eastern boundary. Acreable rent - £2 4s.

#### Ballyno

-- B. S. S. M.

4

Baile Nua, New Town.

-- J. O'D.

Ballynoe

-- J. O'D.

-- Barony Book 1834

-- Co. Pres. Book 1839

-- Acts of Settlement 1666-1668

-- Civil Survey 1654

-- Co. Map

Ballyno

-- Revd. J. Cullinan, P.P.

In the S.S.E. end of the parish, nearly 1 mile south of Knockaderry Village. It is bounded on the N. by Filgolban td.; M. by Cloncagh ph.; S. by the ph. of Mahoonagh; and W. by Mahoonagh ph, and the tds. of Rethfreedy, Lissaniska E., and Kiltanna. It contains 666 acres.

Is the property of the Court of Exchequer. Arable and pasture, with a portion of rough pasture adjoining the road from Knockaderry Village to Kilmeedy, which road forms the northern boundary of the townland. A river, called the Owenskaw, forms the eastern boundary, on which are a Tuck Mill and a bridge called after the townland. Clonelty old church and Ballyno old castle are also in this townland. Acreable rent - £2.

### Glebe of Ballybrown

-- B. S. S. M.

5

Glebe of Ballybrown

-- J. O'D.

-- Revd. J. Cullinan, P.P.

-- Tithe Book of Revd. Mr.

Croker

Glebe of Clonelty

-- Thomas Locke, Esq., Propr.

This Glebe is situated about 35 miles south of Rathkeale. It is bounded on the north, west and south by Ballybrown td., and on the east by Rathkeale parish.

It is the property of Thomas Locke, Esq., and is entirely arable.

### Glebe of Knockaderry

-- B. S. S.M.

6

Cnoc a' Doire, hill of the oak grove.

Glebe of Knockaderry

-- James D. Evans, Esq. Propr.

-- Revd. J. Cullinan, F.P.

Clonelty Glabe

-- Census Return 1831

Knockaderry Parish Land -- Sur. & Val. Report 1824

Situated 2 mile north of Killaderry Village and 4 miles S.S.W. of Rathkeale. Bounded E. and N. by Rathkeale ph.; and W. and S. by Enockaderry ph.

It is the property of James Darcy Evans, Esq. The whole is arable. It has a fort on its western boundary. Acreable rent - £2.

# Kilgulbin

-- B. S. S. M.

17

Cill Cholbain, Golban's Church. J. O'D.

Kilgolban

-- J. O'D.

Kilgolbane

-- Census Return 1831

Kilgobbin

-- Berony Book

Kilgollabin

-- Co. Pres. Book

Kilgubbin

-- Barony Map

Kilgulbin

-- Sur. & Val. Report 1824 -- Revd. J. Cullinan, P.P.

Kilgulbane

-- Civil Survey 1654-56

Kill-Collban )

Situated & mile S.S.E. of Enockaderry Village. It is

bounded on the N. by Kiltanna and Aughalin tds.; E. by Cloncrew ph.; and S. and W. by the td. of Ballynoe. Contains 414 acres, st. measure.

There are a few portions of rough pasture in the eastern and south-eastern extremities of the townland; the remainder is very good tillage land. A road from Anockaderry to Ballingarry and Kilmeedy villages forms its southern

# Kilgulbin (contd.)

boundary. There are also two ancient forts in its eastern extremity. Acreable rent - 22 6s.

## Kiltanna

-- B. S. S. M.

8

Cill Tana, Tana's Church. J. C'D.

Kiltanna

-- J. O'D.

-- Barony Book

-- Co. Pres. Book

-- Tithe Compn. Book

-- Revd. J. Cullinan, P.P. -- Sur. & Val. Report 1824

-- Civil Survey 1654-56 Killteana

Situated at the east end of knockaderry Village. Bounded on the N. by Knockaderry td. and Rathkeale ph.; E. by Aughalin td.; and S. and W. by Kilgolban, Ballynoe and Lissaniska E. tds. Contains 370 acres.

The property of Wellington Rose, Esq. There are some portions of rough pasture in the S.E. extremity of the td. and a small portion of same on the S. boundary; the remainder is arable and pasture. A road from Mnockederry to Ballingarry passes through its northern extremity, and a fort stands on its southern boundary. Lissnamacauv Fort is in this td. Acreable rent - £1 10s.

# Enockaderry

-- B. S. S. M.

0

Cnoc e' Doire, hill of the oak grove.

Knockaderry

-- J. O'D.

-- Tithe Book of Revd. Mr. Croker

-- Revd. J. Cullinan, P.F.

-- Census Return 1831

Knockaderry Plough) -- Barony Book 1834

-- Co. Pres. Book 1839

-- Sur. & Val. Report 1824

Knocke Iderrie -- Civil Survey 1654-56

This townland is situated in the N.W. end of the parish, 42 miles S.5.W. from Rathkeale. It is bounded on the N. and E. by Rathkeale ph.; on the S. by the tds. of Kiltanna, Lissaniska E., and Lissaniska W.; and on the W. by Grange ph. It contains 706 acres.

It is the property of Major Sullivan under James Darcy Evans, Esq. Arable and pasture, with a small portion of rough pasture in the M.W. extremity. Knockaderry Village is near its S.E. boundary, from which the road to Rathkeale passes northwards, and another goes to Newcastle West. On its west boundary is a good house, with a garden, plantation

# Knockaderry (contd.)

and fishing pond. There are also several ancient forts in this townland. Acreable rent - £3.

## Rathfreely

-- B. S. S. M.

10

Rath Fracide, fort of the mite. J. O'D.

Rathfreedy

-- J. O'D.

Rathfreely

-- Barony Map -- Tithe Book of Revd. J. Croker

-- Revd. J. Cullinan, F.P.

-- Census Return 1831

Situated about & mile south of knockaderry Village. It is bounded on the M. by Lissaniska E. td.; on the E. by Ballynoe td.; on the S. by the ph. of Mahoonagh; on the W. by Lissaniska E. td. Contains 268 acres.

This td. is the property of Thomas Cullinan, Esq. is entirely under tillage and pasture. The road from Inockaderry Village to Kilmeedy forms its N.E. boundary, and another to Dromcolliher Village forms its S.W. boundary. There are two forts in its S.S.W. extremity. Rathfreedy Trigl. Station stands on another fort in its northern extremity.

## Lissaniska Bast

-- B. S. S. N.

11

Lios an Uisce, fort of the water. J. O'D.

Lissaniska

-- J. O'D.

-- Tithe Book of Revd. J. Croker.

Revd. J. Cullinan, P.P.

Lisanisky & Ballybeg -- Barony Book 1834

Lisinisky

-- Census Meturn 1831

Lissoniskye

-- Barony Kap

Lisanisky

-- Sur. & Val. Report 1824 -- Civil Survey 1654-56

Lissinuisky

Situated about 3 miles M.B. of Newcastle. Bounded on the N. by Enockaderry td.; E. by the tds. of Eiltanna & Ballynoe; S. by Mathfreedy td. and Mahconagh ph.; and W. by the tds. of Lissaniska W. and Enockaderry. Contains 328 acres.

This td. is the property of Lord Chief Baron O'Grady. There is a small portion of rough pasture on its eastern boundary; the remainder is under tillage and pasture. The road from Knockaderry to Kilmeedy passes through, and also forms part of, its southern boundary; and S.S.E. from this road another road turns S.S.W. to Dromcolliher, forming also a part of its southern boundary. There are four forts in this townland. Acreable rent - £1 14s.

#### Lissaniska West

-- B. S. S. M.

12

For name see Lissaniska Sast, page 11.

This td. is situated in the S.W. end of the parish. It is bounded on the E. and E. by the tds. of Knockaderry and Lissaniska Bast; on the S. by Mahoonagh ph.; and on the W. by Grange ph. It is 3 mile S.W. of Knockederry Village, and contains 292 acres.

It is the property of Thomas Locke, Esq, and consists of arable land and pasture, having 3 forts in it. The fort nearest its southern boundary has a well in it, called Tubbermeeda, and N.B. of this fort is a limestone quarry. Acreable rent - £2.

### Miscellaneous Features

### Knockaderry Village - B. S. S. M.

13

Cnoc a' Doire, hill of the oak grove.

In the townland of inockaderry.

This is a small village on the road from Newcastle to Ballingarry, 3 miles M.E. of Newcastle, and 3 miles S.W. from Ballingarry. It has a Roman Catholic Chapel. has also a police station and a National School.

## White Well

-- B. S. S. M.

14

Tobar Geal. white or bright well. J. O'D.

White Well

- J. C.D.

Situated in the townland of Enockaderry.

This is a large well. It is covered with weeds, and there is a stream running from it.

# Aughalin Wood

-- Local

15

See the townland name.

This is a wood in the td. of Aughalin.

# Clounelty Church -- Local

See parish name.

Clonelty Church - J. O'D.

An old church in ruins with a burial ground. It is in Ballynoe td.

### Ballyno Bridge

-- Local

16

Ballynoe Br.

-- J. O'D.

# Ballyno Bridge (contd.)

See townland name.

On the boundary between Ballynoe and the td. of Gort-nacreha Lr. in the ph. of Cloncagh.

It is a small bridge of 2 arches, spanning the River Owenskaw.

#### Ballyno Mill

-- Local

Ballynoe

-- J. O'D.

In the townland of Ballynoe.

This is a small Tucking Mill on the River Owenskaw.

#### Oughanskaw

-- Local

17

Abhainn an Scátha, river of the shadow. J. O'D.

On the boundary between Ballynoe td. and the td. of Gortnacreha Lr. in the parish of Cloncagh.

It is a small river, flowing into the Deel at Ardrine, in the parish of Grange.

### Ballyno Castle

-- Local

Ballynoe Castle

-- J. O'D.

In the townland of Ballynoe.

This is the ruins of an old castle. Only about 20 feet of it are standing.

### Lissnamuckaw

-- Local

18

Lios na Macaomh, the fort of the youths.

In the townland of Kiltanna.

This is a fort surrounded by a hawthorn hedge.

# Knockaderry House

-- Local

In the townland of Knockaderry.

This is a large house, 3 stories high, with offices, a plantation, a garden, and a fishpond. It is the residence of James Darcy Evans, Esq.

# Tubbermeeda

-- Local

19

Tobar Mide, St. Mida's Well. (Mida = Mo Íde = St. Ita).

Tobermeedy

-- J. O'D.

A well in the td. of Lissaniska West.

## and of the Parish of Clonelty